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TO: LUIS ALPHONSUS 
DIRECTOR, PARQUE LAJE

TEL:
FAX: 0055-21-286-8132

FROM: ALAN BENSON TEL:
FAX:

(+44) 181 956 2261 
(+44) 181 956 2386

DATE: 27TH JANUARY 1997

RE: "THE RHYTHM OF LIEE!! ) s i  Í  f }  *3K

PAGES (INCLUDING THIS):
J

Dear Mr. Alphonsus,

It was a créât pleasure meeting you last December and a belatedly Happy New Y ear.
As discussed at the time, we would very much like to film some beautiful guitar music on the roof 
of the Art College which is visually stunning. This is a formal request for permission tqffitttpsix 
guitarists on the roof on Monday 24th Mardis if convenient, for inclusion in our documentary for 

p~  BBC Television and The Discovery Channel about the role o f music in our lives and its power as 
a form of communication. It would make us extremely happy to know that you agree to this  ̂
request and we would be able to pay a small location tee to the Parque Laje for the privilege o f 
filming in such a wonderfi.il location.

We very much look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely.

ALAN BENSON 
Series Director
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The contents o f this fax are confidential to the recipient named above.
If you receive this fax by mistake, please be aware that this confidentiality 

is to be respected and the information is not to be copied or passed on in any way.
We would ask you in such cases to inform us immediately and to return the original fax to us.
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